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Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Region X, Zamboanga Peninsula

SCHOOLS DIVISION OF ZAMBOANGA DEL NOR’I&E vm CTION |
D1v1sq?in Memorandum
No. \ 3 s. 2020
To: Public Schools District Supervisors

Central School and Main High School Principals
District SPG/SSG Advisers

District RCY Moderators
All Others Concerned

'ABPLON EdD, CESO V

From: MA. LIZA
ivision Superintendent

Subject:  Youth Formation Program Updates

Date: June 29, 2020

1. As the Department of Education is moving towards adoption of distant teaching and learning
modalities for the continuous education delivery of our learners, it is imperative to provide
the necessary support services to make our learners be able to upkeep and benefit with the
new education set-up.

)

The Youth Formation Section of the Division will hold a consultation meeting with the youth
program coordinators to discuss the updates and collect inputs that could further improve the
implementation of the YFS program relative to the current situation via google meet webinar
platform on Jui\/ 7, 2020, 1:30pm.

3. Participants to this meeting are the 70 Central School and Main High School Principals, 70
district SPG/SSG advisers, 70 District RCY Moderators. The link of the meeting will be send to their

respective e-mail address.

4. Wide dissemination of this Memorandum is desired.

JLP/YFP Updates/SGOD-YFS/DMO011-2020/06292020 d\

N-avigating
O-pportunities to ."
R-eengineer for |
T-ransformation &"
E-mpowerment

l eu N
h"’a Capitol Drive, Estaka, Dipolog City, 7100 @@, q.wza“n_ "Be and Do Much Better Each Day

®' Tel No.: (065) 212-5843 il  owiha
/ e-mail address: zn.division@deped.gov.ph Sense of Urgency




